情态动词 (2)

be to的形式和用法

词组be to也可以看作情态动词, 它只有现在式和过去式两种形式。其基本用法有：

1） 表计划。 只用于肯定句和疑问句。

When is the wedding to be?

We were to discuss it the following week.

be to的过去式可用于完成时，表未完成的计划。

   I promised to go to a club with her last Tuesday, and I really forgot all about it. We were to have performanced together.

2） 表命令。 只用于肯定句和否定句。

All junior officers are to report to the colonel at once.

全体下级军官都必须立刻向上校报告。

Norman says I am to leave you alone.

诺曼要我不理会你。

3）表可能。多用于被动结构。

   Her father was often to be seen in the bar of this hotel.

   在这家旅馆的酒吧经常可以见到他父亲。

4） 表应该。 

He is to blame.

应该怪他。

5） 用于条件语句

If we are to succeed , we must redouble our efforts.

如果我们想要成功， 必须加倍努力。

Ought to的用法

1） 表义务。用于各种句式。

You don’t look well. You ought to go to see the doctor.

你气色不好， 应该去瞧大夫。

You oughtn’t to smoke so much?

At your age you ought to be earing your living.

你到这个年龄应当自食其力了。

2） 表推测。暗含可能性较大，但比 must 弱。

These plants ought to reach maturity after five years.

这些植物五年后可能就长成了。

Shall 的用法

shall 和should 作为助动词时，后者是前者的过去式，但作为情态动词，这两个词是不同的情态动词。首先讲 shall ,它的基本用法如下：

1） 表义务。用于第二，三人称。

You shall do as you see me do.

你照着我的样子做。

在当代英语中，shall多用于正式的法律文件中。

   The vendor shall maintain the equipment in good repairs.

   卖方应该完好的维护设备。

2） 表承诺。用于第二，三人称中。

You shall have my answer tomorrow.

你明天可以得到我的答复。

3） 表征询意见。 用于疑问句。

Shall I get you some fresh coffee, Miss?

What shall we do this evening?

Should的用法

1） 表义务，用于各种句式，通常指将来。

You should do what your parents tell you.

He should do some work, but he doesn’t want to.

Should 用于完成时，表示本来应该完成，但没有完成。

   He looks very ill, He should have stayed at home.

   他看起来病得很重，他本来应该呆在家里。

2） 表推测。

The film should be very good as it is starring firstclass actors.

这部影片是由一流的明星演员主演的，可能非常好看。

3） 在某些句子中，用于虚拟语气。

I suggest that you should stay here as if nothing had happened.

   If he should drop in , give him my message.

   他如果来访，就把我的口信给他。

4） 表强调感情色彩，用于why, how 开头的疑问句中。

Why shouldn’t you invite him?

为什么你不邀请他呢？

I’m sorry that you should think so badly of me.

我感到非常遗憾，你把我想得这么坏。

词语辨析

1） besides 和 except

A:  besides (= in addition to) 表示 “除….之外还有”， 宾语是包括在内的：

Besides this photograph, I have a number of others.

除了这张照片以外，我还有其他几张照片。

There were three others present at the meeting besides Mr Day.

Besides football, he plays tennis.

B:  except表示 “除了…之外”，宾语不包括在内。Except 经常与none, all, everyone, nobody, nothing等词连用。

He told me I’d have to teach all subjects except art.

他告诉我我必须教除了艺术以外的所有课程。

Compare：

All of us passed the final exams except John .

All of us passed the final exams besides John.

备忘：英语中的转折词往往对整个句子的理解起了关键的作用，所以掌握常见的转折词很重要，如以下几个：

yet           但是，然而        but      但是            however       然而

nevertheless    然而              in spite of     尽管       though        尽管但是

2） refuse 和 reject

A:  refuse 是常用动词， 表示“ 拒绝，不愿意” ， 既可以做及物动词，也可以做不及物动词，后面可以带双宾语， 动词不定式，但不能接 that-从句。 

I was refused admittance to the meeting.   (双宾语)

我被拒绝出席会议。

I refuse to answer the question.  (不定式)

B:  reject 表示“ 驳回， 排斥” 强调当面拒绝；它是及物动词，不能接双宾语或不定式。

She rejected his offer of help.

她拒绝了他提供的帮助。

This machine accepts 10 pence pieces but rejects foreign coins.

这台机器接受10便士的硬币，但排斥外国硬币。

Compare :

He asked her to marry him, but she refused.

He asked her to marry him, but she rejected him.

3） 表语形容词

表语形容词只能作表语和宾语补语。一般的表语形容词很多以 a 开头，常见的表语形容词有： ashamed, afraid, alive, aware, asleep, alike, awake, content, 如：

Is he aware of the problem?

他意识到这个问题了吗？

She seems content to teach in a primary school.

她似乎满足于当小学教师。

The brave man is afraid of nothing.

The two brothers are exactly alike.

4） take sides with 和 on the side

take sides with 表示 “ 支持，站在….的一边”

She took sides with me against the teacher.

她支持我反对老师。

on the side (= as a sideline) 表示 “作为兼职，作为副业”

He’s a teacher, but he makes a little money on the side by repairing cars in his free time.

5） invent 和 discover

invent  表示“ 发明”， 先前不存在的东西。

Edison invented a lot of things.

discover  表示“ 发现”， 早已存在，但不被别人知道的东西。

Columbus discovered America in 1492.

6） Way – Phrases

A:  by the way   顺便说一下

B:  by way of     通过…..的方法， 途经

    We went to Japan by way of Beijing.

C:  give way     让步，让路

Give way to traffic coming from the right.

停下来给右边来的车辆让路。

My new evidence forced him to give way.

我的新证据迫使他让了步。

D:  in a way     在某种程度上

In a way, I can see what you mean.

在某种程度上，我能明白你的意思。

E:   in the way    挡道的，妨碍人的

Please move this chair, It is in the way.

F:   in no way      决不， 无论如何也不             一般用于倒装句

In no way can the police solve the mystery.

警察无论如何也解不开这个谜。

G:  lead the way      引路，带路  （＝ go first to show the way）

It was a mistake to allow a man of twenty to lead the way; we got lost in the forest soon after we set off.

让一个20岁的小伙子带路是个错误，因为我们出发后不久就在森林里迷了路。

Word Building

Self-短语

前缀 self- 表示“自动，自己，自我”等意思，一般加于名词和形容词之前：

self-centred      以自我为中心的    self-confident     自信的

self-evident       不言而喻的      self-made         自己制造的

self-control      自制力           self-respect       自尊

英语口语

	Doctor:
	  Oh? What are you worried about?
	

	Patient:
	  I'm afraid that I'm very ill.
	

	Patient:
	  Because I feel tired all the time, even when I wake up in the morning. I find 
	

	
	  it very difficult to do any work. 1 have no appetite. My wife cooks me
	

	
	  delicious meals but I can only eat a little.
	

	Doctor:
	  How do you sleep? 
	

	Patient:
	  Very badly, doctor.
	

	Doctor:
	  Do you find it difficult to get to sleep, or do you wake up early?
	

	Fatient:
	  Both, doctor. I never get to sleep until 2 o'clock and I always wake at 5.
	

	Doctor:
	  Are you worried about anything?
	

	Patient:
	  Well , yes , I am. I'm worried about my work. I've just taken a new job.
	

	
	  I earn a lot of money but it's difficult work. I'm always afraid of making
	

	
	  a mistake.
	

	Doctor:
	  I see. Please take off your shirt and lie down on the couch.
	

	Patient:
	  Yes , doctor.(The Doctor examines the patient )
	

	Doctor:
	  Well , there's nothing very much wrong with you , I'm glad to say. You're
	

	
	  working too hard and worrying too much. Do you take much exercise?
	

	Patient:
	  No, doctor. I never have enough time for exercise. I start work very early in 
	

	
	  the morning and finish late in the evening. Then I can't get to sleep.Can
	

	
	  you give me some medicine to help me to sleep?
	

	Doctor:
	  I can, but I'm not going to. You don't need medicine. You need advice.
	

	
	  Don't work so hard. Too much work is bad. for you. Don't worry about your
	

	
	  work. It's silly to worry. Take regular exercise.
	

	Patient:
	  But I may lose my job , doctor ! It's hard to get a job like mine.
	

	Doctor:
	  Then get an easier one , even if you earn less money.
	

	
	  Which would you rather have, health or wealth?
	

	Patient:
	  You' re right , doctor. It's more important to be healthy than wealthy. I'll
	

	
	  change my job. I'm grateful for your advice.
	

	Doctor:
	  Come and see me again in a month's time. I think you'll be a different man
	


